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From: I - 5 T1VIMERMANS)

Sent: jeudi 17 mars 2022 17:40

To: CAB TIMMERMANS ARCHIVES

Subject: FW: High level meeting with Unilever - Davos + 27 April (Brussels)?
Categories: Orange Category

Dear A team,

Please register to me as linked to Davos.

Best,

From: unilever.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 2:48 PM

To: @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: @unilever.com>

Subject: High level meeting with Unilever - Davos + 27 April (Brussels)?

veor [N

| hope that you are well.

| was wondering if EVP Timmermans was planning a trip to Davos this year and whether he would agree
to meet our to follow up on their meetings from two years ago? It would be very
interesting to take stock of the European Green Deal half way through its execution and how we can
collaborate moving forward.

| also take this opportunity to inform you that our_ will be in Brussels
on 27 April for a film screening we are organising at Bozar. The invitation (below) will be sent in the
coming days. | assume is a bit short notice to organise a 121 meeting with EVP Timmermans on that day
(or the day after) but should | reach out to_ to check his availability?

Many thanks in advance,

Best regards,




EU Transparency Register: 6200524920-25
www.unilever.com | www.twitter.com/UnileverEU | www facebook.com/unilever

| am pleased to invite you again to the exclusive screening of “Going Circular”, a new
documentary that challenges us to reform our deepest ideas about what it really means to
thrive as a species on Planet Earth.

Directed by Nigel Walk and Richard Dale, produced by Off the Fence, the maker of the Oscar-
winning documentary “My Octopus Teacher”, for Curiosity Stream, ZDF/ARTE and ZDF
Enterprises, “Going Circular” tracks four of the world’s foremost innovators: 102-year-old
inventor Dr. James Lovelock, biomimicry biologist Janine Benyus, designer Arthur Huang, and
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The film will be preceded by a cocktail reception.

WHERE: Rue Ravenstein 23, 1000 Bruxelles
Belgium

WHEN:
To register please click here
If you have any queries or requests, please reach out to ||| GG Places
are limited so please confirm your seat as soon as possible. Once confirmed, your ticket will

be issued to you at the welcome desk and handed over on the day.

I look forward to seeing you,
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As a promotion partner, Unilever has neither financed nor had any editorial control or any other influence on the production of
“Going Circular”.



copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose or distribute its
contents to any other person.





